
 

   

NOTICE AND AGENDA 
    

MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE for the 

MONTEREY REGIONAL STORMWATER  
MANAGEMENT PROGRAM 

 

DATE:  February 28, 2024 
TIME:   9:30 a.m. 
LOCATION:  Monterey One Water Conference Room, 5 Harris Court, Building D, Monterey 

 

 

THIS HYBRID MEETING WILL BE HELD BOTH IN-PERSON AND VIRTUALLY 

To Join the Zoom Webinar Meeting, click on this 

link: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81166803936?pwd=LzIza29BUDBvRXRuVDRoa3Y3RDNSUT09 
or copy and paste the link into your browser. If your computer does not have audio, you will  

also need to join the meeting via phone. To Participate Telephonically you can call the number  

below and enter the webinar ID number and password when prompted: 

(669) 900-9128 

Webinar ID: 811 6680 3936   Password: 445039 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS: If you are unable to participate via telephone or webinar, you may also submit 

your comments by e-mailing them to montereysea@my1water.org with one of the following subject lines 

"PUBLIC COMMENT ITEM #" (insert the item number relevant to your comment) or “PUBLIC COMMENT 0 NON-

AGENDA ITEM”. Comments must be received by 12:00 p.m. on Tuesday, February 27, 2024. All submitted comments 

will be provided to the Committee and may be read into the record and will be compiled as part of the record. 
 

 

Officers: Chairperson:  Leon Gomez, City of Sand City 
  Vice-Chairperson: Ron Fucci, City of Del Rey Oaks 
 

Participating Entities:  City of Carmel-by-the-Sea   City of Del Rey Oaks 
City of Monterey   City of Pacific Grove   City of Sand City               
City of Seaside   County of Monterey 

 

Other Coordinating Entities:  
Carmel Unified School District   Pacific Grove Unified School District 
Monterey Peninsula Unified School District Pebble Beach Company 

 

Ex-Officio Members: 
Association of Monterey Bay Governments Monterey Bay National Marine Sanctuary 

 

 

AGENDA ITEMS    Page # 

1. Call to Order / Roll Call          n/a 

2. Public Comments           n/a 

3. Approve Management Committee Meeting Minutes for 1/24/24   (Attach. 1)    3 

  

INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION ITEMS    

4. Update on PE/PO Program        (Attach. 2)    6 

Agenda Page 1 of 57

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81166803936?pwd=LzIza29BUDBvRXRuVDRoa3Y3RDNSUT09


 

   

a. School Presentations          n/a 

b. Public Events            n/a 

c. TV Ads            n/a 

d. Social Media            n/a 

e. Storm Drain Emblems          n/a 

5. Update on Post-Construction Requirements       n/a 

a. PCR Subcommittee Meeting         n/a 

6. Update on MRSWMP MOA Revisions         12 

a. 2002 MOA         (Attach. 3)  14 

b. 2013 MOA         (Attach. 4)  33 

7. Program Manager Alternatives          50 

a. Draft Job Description Administrative Analyst     (Attach. 5)  52 

b. Draft Job Description Communications Specialist    (Attach. 6)  54 

8. Increasing the Budget Contingency for MRSWMP        56 

a. Cost-Share Allocation        (Attach. 7)  57 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS 

9. Management Committee Member          n/a 

10. Program Administrator Update         n/a 

 

SCHEDULE NEXT MEETING / ADJOURNMENT 

11. Schedule Next Meeting: The next MRSWMP Meeting date is tentatively scheduled for Wednesday, 

March 27, 2024, at 9:30a.m.          n/a 

12. Meeting Adjournment          n/a 

Agenda Page 2 of 57



 

 Page 1 of 3 

Monterey Regional Stormwater Management Program 

Management Committee 
 

MEETING MINUTES 
For January 24, 2024 

 

 
AGENDA ITEMS 
 
1. Call to Order / Roll-Call 

Chairperson Gomez (City of Sand City) called the meeting to order at 9:31 a.m. and 
performed roll call. 
 

Management Committee (MC) Members: 
City of Carmel – Mary Bilse 
City of Del Rey Oaks – Ron Fucci 
City of Monterey – Tricia Wotan 
City of Pacific Grove – George Fuerst 
City of Sand City – Leon Gomez 
City of Seaside –Patrick Grogan 
County of Monterey – Michael Trapani 
 

MRSWMP Staff: 
None 

Other: 
Maris Sidenstecker – PE/PO Coordinator 
Rachel Gaudoin – Monterey One Water 
Alma Garcia – Monterey One Water 
Walter Wagner – Public Member 
 
Other Virtual: 
Michael McCullough – Monterey One Water 
Autumn Wycoff – Public Member 
Robin – Public Member 

 
2. Public Comments 

Chairperson Gomez called for public comment, none received. 
 
3. Approve Management Committee Meeting Minutes for 12/13/23 
 

 Action:  On a motion by Grogan (City of Seaside), seconded by Fuerst (City of 
Pacific Grove), Management Committee approved the Management Committee 
Meeting Minutes for 12/13/23  

 
INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION ITEMS 
4. Update on PE/PO Program 

a. Social Media Posts 
No update. 

 
b. New TV Ads and English/Spanish Stations 

Sidenstecker reported that the new TV ads are confirmed and ready on KSBW, KION 
and Telemundo, including digital streaming on these stations. She indicated that half 
the money was used on Telemundo (Spanish) and split the remaining money between 
KSBW and KION (English). She requested additional money to work with Spoke for 
new social media and website ads. The committee requested that Sidenstecker obtain 
a scope of work/proposal from Spoke for future discussion and consideration. 
 

Agenda Page 3 of 57

Alma
Typewritten text
Agenda Packet - Attachment 1



 

 Page 2 of 3 

c. Winter Movie Ad Run 
Sidenstecker indicated that the winter movie ad runs are complete. 
 

d. School Programs 
Sidenstecker highlighted that bookings with the schools are going very well. 

 
e. Storm Drain Emblems 

Sidenstecker stated that 24 emblems were completed in the City of Monterey in high 
traffic areas. She asked committee members to please email her any requests for 
emblems.  
 

Sidenstecker shared that the recruiting of CSUMB students has begun and that students 
would work from January through mid-May.  

 
5. Update on Post Construction Requirements 

a. PCR Subcommittee Meeting for Q1 Training 
Chair Gomez explained that the PCR Subcommittee planned to meet at the end of last 
year and that it did not happen. He stated that there is an established PCR 
Subcommittee that includes Seaside, County of Monterey, and Sand City, with 
Monterey serving as a back-up. He referenced the topics from the last PCR 
Subcommittee meeting and the Management Committee members agreed with 
including those same topics. Gaudoin to schedule a PCR Subcommittee meeting to be 
held in February. 

 
6. Update on MRSWMP MOA Revisions 

McCullough noted that Monterey One Water’s legal counsel is currently reviewing and 
making changes to the MOA, and that he would bring the MOA to the committee next 
month. 
 

7. Discussion on MRSWMP Funding for Member Entities 
McCullough reported that he spoke with Monterey One Water’s CFO and a written report 
will be provided next month to this Committee. He explained that M1W plans to update 
the way it tracks expenditures related to MRSWMP to allow for tracking of labor for the 
different member entities and the different projects. 

 
Chair Gomez requested Item 11. Update from Monterey One Water, Program Administrator, 
be moved up in the agenda to allow McCullough to provide an update before his plane 
departed. 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS 

11. Update from Monterey One Water, Program Administrator 
McCullough reported that comments have been received from the Management 
Committee Members on the job description for the Stormwater Program Manager. A 
meeting will be held with the Chair and Vice Chair to review the final job description and 
then will update the timeline and start the recruitment process. He stated that the meeting 
with the Chair and Vice-Chair would include PCR training for quarter 1, and any other 
items they would like to discuss. Gaudoin stated she would follow up with the Chair and 
Vice Chair to schedule the meeting. 

Agenda Page 4 of 57



 

 Page 3 of 3 

 
ACTION ITEMS 
8. Nomination and Election of Officers (Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson) – per 

Bylaws 
Vice-Chair Fucci asked the Management Committee Members for nominations for the 
Chair and Vice-Chair positions.   
 
 Action:  On a motion by Wotan (City of Monterey), seconded by Fuerst (City of 

Pacific Grove), Management Committee approved the motion to renominate Chair 
Gomez and Vice-Chair Fucci for the Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson positions. 

 
ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS 

10. Management Committee Members      
a. City of Monterey – Wotan reported that the City Council of Monterey took action 

in support of the urban diversion projects by awarding a contract to Schaaf and 
Wheeler for designing the two urban diversion facilities. The Council also accepted 
a grant from the IRWMP program, and they are currently working with the 
Monterey Peninsula Water Management District as the receiving agency for the 
subgrantee. 

b. City of Seaside – No report 
c. City of Carmel – Bilse reported that Applied Marine Sciences came out Monday to 

conduct stormwater sampling as part of their ASBS program and that they were 
looking for dissolved copper and also for concentrations of dog and human fecal 
matter. 

d. City of Pacific Grove – No report 
e. County of Monterey – Trapani asked if the Regional Board was still invited to 

these meetings. Gaudoin confirmed that the Regional Board is on the email list for 
the meeting notices and agendas. She also confirmed that the recordings of the 
meetings are not posted just the actual minutes, and that the recordings are for 
minutes purposes only.  

f. Del Rey Oaks – Fucci asked if other members have encountered plastic shotgun 
wads on the beach in Moss Landing. Grogan indicated that there is a duck hunting 
area accessible by boat near the slough. 

g. Sand City – Gomez reported that they are accepting the improvements associated 
with the West End Project. 

 
SCHEDULE NEXT MEETING / ADJOURNMENT 

11. Schedule Next Meeting 
The next Management Committee meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, February 28, at 
9:30 a.m. 

 
12. Meeting Adjournment  

The meeting was adjourned at 10:19 a.m. 

Agenda Page 5 of 57



Public Education/Public Outreach Program 
Update

for
Monterey Regional Storm Water Management 

Program (MRSWMP) Committee Meeting

February 28, 2024

By Maris Sidenstecker, Executive Director, Save The Whales

Agenda Page 6 of 57

Alma
Typewritten text
Agenda Packet - Attachment 2



Monterey SEA

School Presentations

School Presentation Date # of Students or Classes

Robert Down Elementary, 
Pacific Grove

January 75 students, 3 classes

All Saints Day School, Carmel Valley January 46 students, 2 classes

Forest Grove Elementary, Pacific Grove January 69 students, 3 classes

School Presentation Date # of Students or Classes

Dual Language Academy Monterey 
Peninsula, Seaside

February 5 53 students, 2 classes

Stevenson, Carmel Campus February 8 25 students, 1 class

Martin Luther King Elementary, Seaside February 13 81 students, 3 classes

Completed – January 2024

Completed-February 2024

Agenda Page 7 of 57



Monterey SEA

Public Events Scheduled

Upcoming Events MARCH Date City/Location

Cutting Day 3/16/2024 Monterey, Friendly Plaza

CA Wildlife Day 3/24.24 Carmel Valley

Upcoming Events APRIL Date City/Location

MEarth 4/6/24 Carmel Middle School

Carmel Earth Day 4/20/24 Carmel, Devendorf Park

Seaside Earth Day 4/21/24 Seaside City Hall Lawn

2024

Continued

Agenda Page 8 of 57



Monterey SEA

New TV Ads Media Outreach

TV Station Month Number of Ads

KCBA (CW) January 20

KION January 18 

Telemundo (Spanish Language) January 32

2024

Agenda Page 9 of 57



Monterey SEA

Social Media 

Facebook 
posts 
remind 
residents 
to keep 
storm 
drains free 
of debris to 
help 
prevent 
flooding.

Agenda Page 10 of 57



Monterey SEA

Storm Drain Emblems

Emblems 
completed 
in high 
traffic 
walking 
area of 
Monterey 
in January. 

Agenda Page 11 of 57



Monterey Regional Stormwater Management Program 
 

 
 
To:                 MRSWMP Management Committee  
From:             Mike McCullough, Director of External Affairs, Monterey One Water (M1W) 
Date:              February 22, 2024 
Subject:         MRSWMP Memorandum of Agreement Revisions Update   
 

 
 

History 
The Federal Clean Water Act (CWA) requires certain municipalities and industrial facilities to 

obtain a National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permit for the discharge of 

storm water to navigable water. The EPA has delegated authority to the California State Water 

Resources Control Board (SWRCB) to administer the NPDES permit process within California 

and, in turn, the SWRCB has delegated authority to the California Regional Water Quality 

Control Board for the Central Coast Region (RWQCB) to administer the NPDES permit process 

within its region.  

 

On April 30, 2003, the SWRCB adopted Water Quality Order No. 2003-005-DWQ, NPDES 

General Permit CAS000004 WDRs for Storm Water Discharges from Small Municipal Separate 

Storm Sewer Systems (General Permit).  

 

In 2002, the permittees entered into a Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) and formed the 

Monterey Regional Storm Water Pollution Prevention Program to achieve regional cooperation 

and efficiency in implementing the MS4 NPDES regulations. The original Memorandum of 

Agreement (MOA) is included as Attachment 1. 

 

In 2013, the SWRCB adopted Water Quality Order No. 2013-0001-DWQ, NPDES General 

Permit No. CAS000004, which modified the previous General Permit, Order 2003-0005-DWQ.  

The MRSWMP permittees entered into a new MOA with the Monterey Regional Water Pollution 

Control Agency (MRWPCA now known as Monterey One Water or M1W) to continue to 

implement the new NPDES regulations. This order was adopted on February 5, 2013. The MOA 

was last revised in 2013 and a copy is included in Attachment 2.  

 

Under the terms of the 2013 MOA, Monterey One Water (M1W), previously MRWPCA, is the 

Program Administrator for the Monterey Regional Storm Water Management Program.  As the 

Program Administrator, M1W assisted in the recruitment and retention of the MRSWMP Program 

Manager; and was to assist in the supervision of the MRSWMP Program Manager; provide 

general oversight and management of the MRSWMP Program Manager; and provide assistance 

in financial oversight of the Program. 

 

Discussion 

Recent changes within the program administration have highlighted opportunities to clarify 

program expectations as outlined in the 2013 MOA. An initial review of the 2013 MOA by M1W 

staff and legal counsel noted significant updates to accurately reflect today’s needs and program 

administration. 

 

Agenda Page 12 of 57



A few sections in the MOA are limited and could use modifications. These sections are: 2.08 – 

Outside Contractor Selection, 4.02 – Program Accounting, 4.03 – Program Administrator 

Reimbursement, and 6.02 – Expiration, 6.03 - Termination. If future job description/(s) are 

modified, Exhibit C would also need to be changed. 

 

Recommendation 

M1W proposes to rewrite or significantly amend the 2013 MOA. To foster a mutually agreeable 

and collaborative process, staff recommend the MRSWMP Management Committee form an Ad-

Hoc Committee to work with M1W staff and legal counsel to develop an updated MOA. 

Agenda Page 13 of 57



MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT

MONTEREY REGIONAL STORM WATER

POLLUTION PREVENTION PROGRAM

THIS AGREEMENT, is made and entered into this 29th day of
July 2002, by and between the MONTEREY REGIONAL WATER

POLLUTION CONTROL AGENCY, hereinafter referred to as "AGENCY", a Joint
Powers Authority (JPA) organized under the laws of the State of California, and the
following entities, each of which is hereinafter referred to as "PERMITTEE" or
collectively as "PERMITTEES":

CITY OF PACIFIC GROVE, a municipal corporation of the State of California;
CITY OF MONTEREY, a municipal corporation of the State of California;
CITY OF SEASIDE, a municipal corporation of the State of California;
CITY OF SAND CITY, a municipal corporation of the State of California;
CITY OF DEL REY OAKS, a municipd corporation of the State of California;
CITY OF MARINA, a municipal corporation of the State of California;
CITY OF CARMEL-BY-THE-SEA, a municipal corporation of the State of California;
COUNTY OF MONTEREY, a political subdivision of the State of California, and
PEBBLE BEACH COMPANY, a California general partnership.

The AGENCY and the above-mentioned entities may also hereinafter be collectively
referred to as "PARTIES" or individually as "PARTY."

RECITALS;

A. The Federal Clean Water Act (CWA) requires certain municipalities and industrial
fecilities to obtain a National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES)
permit for the discharge of storm water to navigable water. NPDES permits are also
required for any storm water discharge which the Federal Environmental Protection
Agency (EPA) or a state has determined contributes to a violation of a water quality
standard, or is a significant contributor of pollutants to sur&ce waters.

B. The CWA ftirther required EPA to promulgate regulations for initial NPDES permit
applications for storm water discharges. The EPA promulgated such regulations in
November 1990

C. The EPA has delegated authority to the California State Water Resources Control
Board (SWRCB) to administer the NPDES permit process wdthin California and, in
turn, the SWRCB has delegated authority to the Ca^omia Regional Quality Control
Board - Central Coastal Basin (RWQCB-CCB) to administer the NPDES permit
process within its region.

Agenda Page 14 of 57

Alma
Typewritten text
Agenda Packet - Attachment 3



Agenda Page 15 of 57



Agenda Page 16 of 57



Agenda Page 17 of 57



Agenda Page 18 of 57



Agenda Page 19 of 57



Agenda Page 20 of 57



Agenda Page 21 of 57



Agenda Page 22 of 57



Agenda Page 23 of 57



Agenda Page 24 of 57



Agenda Page 25 of 57



Agenda Page 26 of 57



Agenda Page 27 of 57



Agenda Page 28 of 57



Agenda Page 29 of 57



Agenda Page 30 of 57



Agenda Page 31 of 57



Agenda Page 32 of 57



MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT

MONTEREY REGIONAL STORM WATER

MANAGEMENT PROGRAM

THIS Memorandum of Agreement ("AOI^EMENT"), is made and entered into this
^  day of 2013, by and between the MONTEREY

REGIONAL WATER POLLUTION CONTROL AGENCY, hereinafter referred to as
"AGENCY", a Joint Powers Authority (JPA) organized under the laws of the State of California,
and the following public entities, each of which is hereinafter referred to as "PERMITTEE" or
collectively as "PERMITTEES":

CITY OF PACIFIC GROVE, a municipal corporation of the State of California;
CITY OF MONTEREY, a municipal corporation of the State of California;
CITY OF SEASIDE, a municipal corporation of the State of California;
CITY OF SAND CITY, a municipal corporation of the State of California;
CITY OF DEL REY OAKS, a municipal corporation of the State of California;
CITY OF MARINA, a municipal corporation of the State of California;
CITY OF CARMEL-BY-THE-SEA, a municipal corporation of the State of Ceilifomia; and
COUNTY OF MONTEREY, a political subdivision of the State of California.

The AGENCY and the above-mentioned entities may also hereinafter be collectively referred to
as "PARTIES" or individually as "PARTY," to form the Monterey Regional Storm Water
Management Program (MRSWMP).

In addition, other organizations, including but not limited to non-traditional agencies that are
subject to similar NPDES Phase 2 Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System (MS4) permits, may
coordinate with the Monterey Regional Storm Water Management Program and may provide
contributions to the MRSWMP to fulfill their regulatory requirements.

RECITALS:

A. The Federal Clean Water Act (CWA) requires certain municipalities and industrial facilities
to obtain a National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permit for the
discharge of storm water to navigable water. NPDES permits are also required for any
storm water discharge which the Federal Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) or a state
has determined contributes to a violation of a water quality standard, or is a significant
contributor of pollutants to surface waters.

B. The EPA has delegated authority to the California State Water Resources Control Board
(SWRCB) to administer the NPDES permit process within California and, in tum, the
SWRCB has delegated authority to the California Regional Quality Control Board - Central
Coastal Basin (RWQCB-CCB) to administer the NPDES permit process within its region.

MRSWMP MOA (Rev 6/18/13) Page 1 of 17

Agenda Page 33 of 57

Alma
Typewritten text
Agenda Packet - Attachment 4



Agenda Page 34 of 57



Agenda Page 35 of 57



Agenda Page 36 of 57



Agenda Page 37 of 57



Agenda Page 38 of 57



Agenda Page 39 of 57



Agenda Page 40 of 57



Agenda Page 41 of 57



Agenda Page 42 of 57



Agenda Page 43 of 57



Agenda Page 44 of 57



Agenda Page 45 of 57



Agenda Page 46 of 57



Agenda Page 47 of 57



Agenda Page 48 of 57



Agenda Page 49 of 57



Monterey Regional Stormwater Management Program 
 

 
 
To:                 MRSWMP Management Committee  
From:             Mike McCullough, Director of External Affairs, Monterey One Water 
Date:              February 23, 2024 
Subject:         Program Manager Alternatives 
 

 

Background 
Monterey One Water has engaged the services of a recruiting firm to help identify top candidates 
to support the needs of the Monterey Regional Stormwater Management Program. An overview 
of this process includes: 
 

Current market assessment (mini salary survey)  Complete 

Finalize job description 3 weeks 

Meet with recruiter to complete job profile/flyer 2 weeks 

Post recruitment 4 weeks 

Chair/Vice-Chair to review top candidates to interview 1 weeks 

Panel interview 2 weeks 

Final interview 2 weeks 

Offer/background check/pre-employment steps 3 weeks 

  
Current Market Assessment – When looking at similar positions for a Stormwater Program 
Manager from other California agencies, the average salary ranged from $122,000-$152,000. 
 
Each phase of the recruitment process will be a collaborative effort between Monterey One 
Water and the MRSWMP Management Committee. It is anticipated the Management Committee 
will be consulted during the initial screening of candidates. For subsequent rounds, the Chair and 
Vice-Chair will be the primary contacts for the Committee. 
 
Discussion 
In reviewing the current job description for the MRSWMP Program Manager, two distinct skillsets 
were identified:  

• Administrative and technical responsibilities focused on regional coordination, permit 
compliance, and research and analysis. 

• Outreach responsibilities focused on content creation, public outreach, and industry 
engagement. 

 
As an alternative to hiring one Program Manager funded through MRSWMP, two positions 
funded through a cost share with Monterey One Water may enhance the overall program.  
 
MRSWMP Management Committee discussion and input is requested to assess if this 
alternative should be brought before the Monterey One Water executive team. 
 
Position Considerations 
 
1. Administrative Analyst  
This position would be the main point of contact for the Program and the Management 
Committee. Essential duties would focus on regional coordination, permit compliance, and 

Agenda Page 50 of 57



research and analysis. It would require the individual to have or quickly gain a thorough 
understanding of the MS4 program and permit requirements.  
Estimated salary range $80,000-110,000. 
 
2. Communications Specialist 
This position would coordinate with and support the PE/PO consultant. Essential duties would 
focus on organizing MRSWMP training events, website management, content creation, and 
community engagement. A water-related background would not be required, but a passion for 
environmental science or related topic would be a plus when communicating critical program 
messages. 
Estimated salary range $80,000 – 110.000. 

 
Draft job descriptions for both positions can be found in Attachment 1.   
 
Next Steps 
Monterey One Water staff have presented the two position concepts to the General Manager 
and the Director of Employee Services for their consideration. No commitment from Monterey 
One Water has been made regarding these positions. Feedback from the MRSWMP 
Management Committee is requested to help determine the best path forward for both 
programs.  
 
Attachments: 

Draft Job Description Administrative Analyst 
Draft Job Description Communications Specialist 

 

Agenda Page 51 of 57



Administrative Analyst 
Under general direction, performs professional and technical work to support regional efforts related to 
Monterey One Water’s services and to the Phase II Small Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System (MS4) 
Permit coordinated through the Monterey Regional Storm Water Management Program. Essential 
duties will focus on regional coordination, administrative compliance, and research and analysis. 
 
SUPERVISION RECEIVED AND EXERCISED 
 
ESSENTIAL JOB DUTIES 
Management reserves the right to add, modify, change, or rescind the work assignments of different 
positions and to make reasonable accommodations so that qualified employees can perform the 
essential functions of the job. 
 
Regional Coordination 
In conformance with public entity meeting requirements, coordinates the meetings of the MRSWMP 
Management Committee, including room reservations, preparation of agenda materials, distribution of 
meeting notices and packets, and meeting minutes. 
 
Supports the budget preparation and implementation for the MRSWMP and monitors expenditures 
performance against the annual unit budget. 
 
Facilitates interactions with local, state, and federal agencies related to stormwater permitting and 
funding grantors including requests for clarification, preparation for and participation in site visits, and 
coordination of member agencies. 
 
Participates in industry opportunities through organizations such as California Stormwater Quality 
Association, California Association of Sanitation Agencies, and WateReuse.  
 
Supports government affairs program needs, as applicable, including reviewing local agency agendas, 
State and Federal legislation, and budgets for potential funding opportunities.  
 
Manages the MRSWMP and related government contacts databases. 
 
Administrative Compliance 
Assists MRSWMP members with coordinated permit compliance for the MS4 Program. Requires 
thorough understanding of permit requirements to propose and manage regional strategies to carry out 
the commitments and obligations of the permit. 
 
Consolidates and prepares supporting documentation required for the MRSWMP members to submit 
their Annual Reports as required by the permit. 
 
Actively monitors for permit updates and assists the MRSWMP members with permit applications or 
updates in alignment with state requirements. 
 
Provides technical support to project managers, contractors and consultants regarding laws, regulations, 
and contractual requirements as they relate to grants and loans. 
 
 

Agenda Page 52 of 57

Alma
Typewritten text
Agenda Packet - Attachment 5



Research and Analysis 
Researches, analyzes, and collates information for use in grant and funding applications; writes sections 
of federal, state and other grant applications; coordinates with project managers, consultants, project 
partners, and other staff to ensure timely submittal of funding applications. 
 
Coordinates tracking and reporting of fiscal, labor, and contract reporting activities with contractors, 
consultants, and other departments; reviews, identifies problems, recommends analytical, statistical 
and information-gathering techniques and processes; assists with budget preparation and 
administration; obtains necessary information and data for analysis, discusses findings with 
management and drafts required Board statistical and narrative reports and related documents; ensures 
all regulatory and contractual compliance requirements are met in a timely manner. 
 
Researches and reports on various topics of interest related to stormwater to the MRSWMP 
Management Committee. 
 
Ability to: 

• Organize work, set priorities, and exercise judgment and initiative within established guidelines, 
including when to escalate an issue.  

• Understand, interpret, explain, and apply federal, state, and local policies and laws applicable to 
areas of responsibility. 

• Communicate in a clear, thoughtful, and concise manner, both verbally and in writing. 

• Make public presentations in variety of settings and provide clear, simple explanations of 
technical material. 

• Operate a computer and standard business software. 

• Use tact, diplomacy, and acumen in dealing with sensitive and confidential issues. 

• Prepare clear, concise, and comprehensive budget statements, reports, and written materials. 

• Represent the Agency effectively in dealings with community organizations, other public 
agencies, and grantors.  

• Adapt to changing technologies and learn functionality of new equipment and systems. 

• Establish and maintain effective working relationships with all those encountered in the course 
of work. 

Agenda Page 53 of 57



Communications Specialist 
Under general direction, plan, develop, and coordinate internal and external communications efforts 
related to Monterey One Water’s (M1W) services and to the Phase II Small Municipal Separate Storm 
Sewer System (MS4) Permit coordinated through the Monterey Regional Storm Water Management 
Program (MRSWMP). Essential duties will focus on content creation, public outreach, and industry 
engagement. 
 
SUPERVISION RECEIVED AND EXERCISED 
 
ESSENTIAL JOB DUTIES 
Management reserves the right to add, modify, change, or rescind the work assignments of different 
positions and to make reasonable accommodations so that qualified employees can perform the 
essential functions of the job. 
 
Content Creation 
Develops and executes a social media strategy to maximize reach and engage communities across 
Facebook, LinkedIn, “X,” Instagram, YouTube, Nextdoor, and other emerging channels, including 
platforms that will expand the reach of M1W and the MRSWMP among diverse communities. Gathers 
creative content from internal departments and other stakeholders. Creates and maintains a social 
media content calendar. Connects social media efforts to an overall digital strategy and customer 
outreach programs. 
 
Directs, records, edits, and produces original video production. For larger video projects, manages all 
aspects of consultant support, including development, pre-production, and post-production. 
 
Creates, coordinates, edits, and contributes to a variety of written publications such as grants, customer 
communications, annual reports, fact sheets, brochures, feature articles, media releases, and other 
materials for newspapers, magazines, public service announcements, digital communications, and 
internal dissemination as assigned. 
 
Public Outreach 
Plans, develops, and implements a variety of public information and community outreach/education 
activities in support of M1W’s and the MRSWMP’s programs and services. Represents the Agency in a 
wide variety of public interactions, meetings, and presentations with member agencies and community 
organizations. 
 
Arranges and conducts tours of M1W’s facilities for members of the public, community and professional 
organizations, and service groups.  
 
Supports government affairs program needs, as applicable, including summarizing legislation and 
engaging with local, State, and Federal contacts.  
 
Assists the MRSWMP Public Education and Public Outreach Program Coordinator with such activities as 
public education, public outreach events, storm drain stenciling, publicity, grant writing, water quality 
monitoring, and source tracking. 
 
Serves as support for website administration of www.montereyonewater.org and 
www.montereysea.org  

Agenda Page 54 of 57

http://www.montereyonewater.org/
http://www.montereysea.org/
Alma
Typewritten text
Agenda Packet - Attachment 6



Regional Coordination 
Manages the budget preparation and implementation for the MRSWMP.  
 
Participates in industry opportunities through organizations such as California Stormwater Quality 
Association, California Association of Sanitation Agencies, and WateReuse.  
 
Facilitates interactions with local, state, and federal agencies related to stormwater permitting and 
funding grantors including requests for clarification, preparation for and participation in site visits, and 
coordination of member agencies. 
 
Assists in the preparation of supporting documentation required for the MRSWMP members Annual 
Reports. 
 
Plan and Arrange for training programs to fulfill MRSWMP BMP requirements.  These programs may 
involve contracting with training consultants or developing in-house resources to accomplish stated 
objectives. 
 
Ability to: 

• Organize work, set priorities, and exercise judgment and initiative within established guidelines, 
including when to escalate an issue.  

• Understand, interpret, explain, and apply federal, state, and local policies and laws applicable to 
areas of responsibility. 

• Communicate in a clear, thoughtful, and concise manner, both verbally and in writing. 

• Make public presentations in a variety of settings and provide clear, simple explanations of 
technical material. 

• Operate a computer and standard business software. 

• Use tact, diplomacy, and acumen in dealing with sensitive and confidential issues. 

• Prepare clear, concise, and comprehensive budget statements, reports, and written materials. 

• Represent the Agency effectively in dealings with community organizations, other public 
agencies, and grantors.  

• Adapt to changing technologies and learn functionality of new equipment and systems. 

• Establish and maintain effective working relationships with all those encountered in the course 
of work. 

Agenda Page 55 of 57



Monterey Regional Stormwater Management Program 
 

 
 
To:                 MRSWMP Management Committee 
From:             Mike McCullough, M1W staff 
Date:              February 21, 2024 
Subject:         Increasing the Budget Contingency for MRSWMP 
 

 
 

History 
At the December 2023 Management Committee, Committee Member Grogan asked how the costs 
associated with the administration of the MRSWMP were being charged. Leara Sampson – M1W’s 
Director of Employee Services clarified that M1W is absorbing administration costs from September 2023 
through December 2023 and member entities won’t be charged Program Manager salary costs during 
that time. 
 
Historically, MRWSMP approves the new Fiscal Year budget in June. Monterey One Water invoices the 
Member Entities in the Jan/Feb timeframe as determined in the cost allocation formula approved by the 
committee. 
 
Discussion 
In looking to streamline the administration of the MRSWMP budget, M1W staff have identified a 
potential opportunity to account for unforeseen expenses that may arise throughout the year.  
 
M1W staff recommend increasing the contingency account within the departmental budget for 
MRSWMP. This one-time opportunity to increase the contingency account will provide the 
Management Committee increased flexibility in how these funds are expended. If a special event 
or program is identified in the year and the Committee would like to participate, the funds could 
be deducted from the Contingency account to support the new designated expense. Another 
factor for considering increasing the Contingency account is not having to request an additional 
budget appropriation from various City Councils or Boards.  
 
To increase the existing Contingency account for FY 24/25, M1W staff is recommending moving 
forward with the invoicing to the Member Entities for the original Cost Share Allocation from the 
approved FY 23/24 budget. Any savings incurred from the Program Manager’s salary and 
benefits would be allocated to the Contingency account for FY 24/25.  The amounts to be billed 
by Member Entity are listed in the MRSWMP Budget included as Attachment 1.  

 
 
Recommendation 
Staff recommends the Management Committee consider paying the amounts agreed 
upon for the FY 23/24 budget and increase the contingency account in the MRSWMP 
departmental budget for FY 24/25. 

 

Agenda Page 56 of 57



Monterey Regional Stormwater Management Program
Cost-Share Allocation - Fiscal Year 2023/24

PROGRAM ELEMENT Budgeted Cost
M1W 

Administration 

Fee (+10%)

TOTAL                                         
Line-Item 
BUDGET

Cost-Share 
Allocation 
Schedule

Cost Share 
Schedule

Total                                 
Budgeted Cost

Program Manager - Salary and Benefits - total 148,181$            14,818$       162,999$           A (total) A (total) 162,999$        
         - Program Manager -Fixed Fee Portion 70,000$              -$                 70,000$              A-1 A-1 70,000$           
         - Program Manager - Population-based portion 78,181$              14,818$       92,999$              A-2 A-2 92,999$           
Stormwater Monitoring Program (E.8 &  E.14) 32,632$             3,263$         35,895$             -- B 164,811$         
      - Program and Analysis Costs 18,432$              1,843$         20,275$              C C No. of Monitoring Locations 35,895$           
      - Lab Fees 14,200$              1,420$         15,620$              C D Divided per Jurisdiction 35,664$           
Programs Budget 6,000$                600$            6,600$                B E Divided per Jurisdiction 4,928$              
PE/PO Contract (E.7 & E.8) 132,243$            13,224$       145,467$            B Total 404,297
Our Water Our World License 2,085$                209$            2,294$                B
Web Development 1,500$                150$            1,650$                B
Contingency 8,000$                800$            8,800$                B
PEAIP Software License 32,422$              3,242$         35,664$              D
CASQA Membership 4,480$                448$            4,928$                E

BUDGET COMPONENT TOTALS 367,543$            36,754$       404,297$            

10,000$           

Schedule D Schedule E
PERMITTEE    
SHARE COST     
(A+B+C+D)

Total

Participant
Participant 

Share

Fixed                       
Cost                          
(A1)

Participant 
Population 

(2020)

Population - 
Based                   
Cost                            
( A2)

Schedule A 
Share Cost  

Total                               
(A1+A2)

TRADITIONAL PERMITTEES

Carmel-by-the-Sea 1 14.3% 10,000$              3,220 2,168$           12,168$           3,220 2.3% 3,720$             2 4,662$         5,128$             2,684$             400$                24,100$            
Del Rey Oaks 1 14.3% 10,000$              1,592 1,072$           11,072$           1,592 1.1% 1,839$             0 -$                 -$                     824$                400$                14,135$            
Monterey 1 14.3% 10,000$              30,212 20,339$         30,339$           30,212 21.2% 34,904$           4 9,323$         10,256$           8,245$             800$                84,543$            
Pacific Grove 1 14.3% 10,000$              15,090 10,159$         20,159$           15,090 10.6% 17,433$           5 11,654$       12,820$           8,245$             400$                59,057$            
Sand City 1 14.3% 10,000$              325 219$              10,219$           325 0.2% 375$                0.2 466$            513$                824$                400$                12,331$            
Seaside 1 14.3% 10,000$              32,366 21,789$         31,789$           32,366 22.7% 37,392$           0.8 1,865$         2,051$             6,597$             800$                78,629$            

County of Monterey Urban, Unincorporated     1 14.3% 10,000$              55,339 37,254$         47,254$           55,339 38.8% 63,932$           2 4,662$         5,128$             8,245$             1,728$             126,288$          

Participating Entities' TOTAL 7 138,144 138,144 14 35,664$                 4,928$                   399,082$               

NON-TRADITIONAL PERMITTEES

0 0.0% -$                       0 -$                   -$                     0 0.0% -$                     0 -$                 -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     

Coordinating Entities' TOTAL 0 0 0 0 0

COORDINATING ENTITIES

Pebble Beach Co (Del Monte Forest) 0 0.0% -$                       0 -$                   -$                     4,514 3.2% 5,215$             0 -$                 -$                     -$                     -$                     5,215$              

0 0 4,514 0 0

Participants' TOTAL 7 100.0% 70,000$             138,144 92,999$         162,999$        142,658 100.0% 164,811$        14 32,632$       35,895$          35,664$           4,928$             404,297$         

Basis of Calculation

Program Manager 
Fixed Fee portion
Population-Based portion

Fixed Fee Share Population-Based Share

Population 
(2020)

Population, Permitted Area

Note:  Participants' Fixed-Fee Portion of 
Program Manager Salary + Benefits =

Participant Cost

PARTICIPATING ENTITIES 

Cost Share Schedule A Cost Share Schedule B Cost Share Schedule C

Participant Cost
Population 

Share

Population 
Share Cost                   

(B)

Monitoring 
Locations 

(Total)

Monitoring 
Share Cost                             

(See Monitoring 
Program 

Worksheet)

Monitoring 
Share Cost                             

(Including +10%  

M1W Admin. Fee)                                                

(C)

Agenda Page 57 of 57

Alma
Typewritten text
Agenda Packet - Attachment 7


